Name of memorial: Lenox-Conyngham Memorial

Place: St. Patrick’s Cathedral, Armagh

Inventory No. 825

Address and map reference: St. Patrick’s Cathedral, Vicar’s Hill, Armagh, Co. Armagh.
Map reference: H 874 451 (Sheet 19). Co-ordinates: N 54.3483; W 6.6558

Access: Office hours. Parking: some parking in Cathedral grounds. Disabled access: yes.

Position: Regimental Chapel.

Description and dimensions: bronze plaque on wooden mount.
Height: appx. 55cms. Width: appx. 35cms.
Beside it is one of the wooden crosses referred to.

Recorded by: Michael Pegum, 06 May, 2013

Text:

(Badge of the Connaught Rangers)

These Crosses were first erected

at Carnoy on the Somme
by the Officers and Men of the 6™ Connaught Rangers
in the 16" Irish Division
over the grave of their Commanding Officer
Lt. Col. J. S. M. Lenox-Conyngham
who after a lifetime of service with the regiment

at the age of 54 on Sept. 3" 1916

fell leading his battalion
to the capture of Guillemont

O DEATH WHERE IS THY STING
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